
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
February 6, 2014, Regular Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 2, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
A. Discussion/Action re FY 2013-14 2nd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations 


and Capital Expenditures and County Balances (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re FY 2013-14 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget – 


Possible Rate Increase (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 


 A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


  Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Recreation and Park District 
 


B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 
 Title: Administrative Manager 


 
 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
January 2, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Richard Holmer 
 Victoria Wikle 
   
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Richard Holmer at 6:33 p.m. 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 
p.m.) 


(None.)   
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.) 
 
Director Holmer reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Wikle moved to approve 
the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  The following 
items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 5, 2013 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any.  (There was none.) 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 


 1







 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Introduction to FY 2013-14 Operating and Capital 


Improvement Budget.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  
The Board approved an ad hoc Budget Committee comprised of Director Robb-Wilder 
and Director Lipinski to serve until the Budget is approved. 


 
B. (6:45 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Possible Drought through the Coming Spring and 


Summer.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No 
action was taken.   


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:15 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Guerneville Rainfall 
5. 2014 CIP 
6. Mill Street Emergency Project 
7. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
8. In-House Construction Projects 
9. Monte Rio Triangle 
10. Flushing Program 
11. Gantt Chart 
 
Brief discussion ensued.   
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(7:23 p.m.) 


 
Director Holmer announced that he would be absent at the February meeting. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:24 p.m.) 
 
At 7:24 p.m. President Holmer announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 7:25 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 7:27 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
 Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District  


   
  No action was taken. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:27 p.m.) 
 
1. Budget 
2. 2nd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted 
3. FY 2012-13 Audit 


 2







 3


4. Drought 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:15 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(7:23 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:24 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.7

		 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville

		 Agency negotiator: Steve Mack

		 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District 





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:27 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2013 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
DECEMBER 31, 2013 (50%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 2nd quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 50% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
2Q Revenue is greater than 50% of budgeted amount.   
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in 2.68% ahead of the 50% 
schedule.  Some acceleration is expected, as seasonal fluctuations typically 
render second quarter water sales higher than other quarters due to higher sales 
for outside watering and greater visitor activity during the warmer weather.  In 
terms of the units of water sold the mid-year sales amount was less than last 
year (147,445 vs 158,024 units).  Revenue, however, is in line with budgeted 
amounts and about $30,000 more than last year at this same time due to the 
rate increase.  
 
Overall revenues are up 3.32%, or $77,831, more than budgeted (assuming a 
50% split in the fiscal year). 
 
2Q Expenditures are slightly higher than 50% of budgeted amount.  
 
2Q expenditures are 0.49% higher than budgeted which is closer to target than 
last quarter.  There were some notable unbudgeted expenses during the 2Q: 
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru December 31, 2013 2 
February 6, 2014 


 A fallen tree resulted in an electricity outage that blew out several District 
batteries and revealed that the office generator needed repairs.  Cost: 
$565 to replace the backup batteries and $2,378 to repair the generator 
(this repair will be reimbursed by Ferrellgas).  Line items: 6890-District 
computers/software; 6143-Generator maintenance. 


 We were notified that our 10-year contract for District's domain name 
(sweetwatersprings.com) was due to expire.  Cost to renew: $600 
(renewed for 20 years)  Line item: 6890-District computers/software 


 The Mill Street Emergency resulted in a single large claim for repair of the 
MiCasita parking lot.  Cost $7,586 (versus a $1,500 budget for Claims).  
Line item: 6303-Claims. 


 The District's annual phone system maintenance contract almost doubled 
from last year due to new corporate policies at Shoretel.  Cost: $1,450 
(versus $785.16 in previous years).  Line item: 6151-Office Maintenance. 


 
To date, all the 1Q and 2Q unbudgeted expenses are less than the increase in 
revenues. 
 
For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual 
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 2Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is not in balance because revenues tend to lag 
and 2014 CIP expenses are paid when billed and not on any regular schedule.     
 
Revenue from the Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) and transfers to in-
house construction won’t be happening until later in the fiscal year.        
 
At mid year, there are two major differences from the approved budget – the 
refinancing which was completed in the first quarter and the Mill Street 
Emergency Project which was done in October.  The refinancing results in a 
savings this fiscal year of approximately $30,000 and that is shown in Table 2, 
but won’t become fully apparent until the end of the year when all payments 
are made for the General Obligation Bonds and the Capital One Bond.  The 
Mill Street Emergency Project will end up costing the District approximately 
$47,000 but Piazza Construction has not billed for their part yet.   This 
amount is less than the savings expected from the 2014 CIP from changing to 
directional boring instead of trenching for pipe installation.    
 
We could do a revised budget to reflect these two changes.  Staff 
recommends just noting the changes in the comments section; this will be 
easy to track.    
  
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru December 31, 2013 3 
February 6, 2014 


Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 2nd 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 2nd Quarter 
(from which the Table 3 actuals come).   
 
It is difficult to make much of the comparisons in Table 3 because this is just the 
mid year of the fiscal year.  There are many expenses not incurred or paid and 
many revenues not received.  Reserves above Policy are much higher than 
budgeted but much of the expense of the budgeted 2014 CIP is yet to be paid 
and very little of the budgeted 2015 CIP has been paid (only some design costs) 
and most of this expense will not be incurred until next fiscal year even though 
the contract is planned for award in this fiscal year.   
 
Of note, the change in the annual bond payments could be reflected in the Debt 
Repayment Reserve element of the Reserve Policy.  Because annual debt 
payments are reduced by approximately $30,000, the Debt Payment Reserve can 
be reduced by approximately $7500.   








FY 2013-14 
Actual


2013-14 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.10· Base Rate 676,275 1,332,100 -655,825 50.77%
4031.11· Current Charges 370,922 675,100 -304,178 54.94%
4031.12· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 123,275 245,800 -122,525 50.15%
4031.1 · Other Water Sales Revenue 16,400 0 16,400 100.0%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,186,872 2,253,000 -1,066,128 52.68% This is a cash water sales figure.   


Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,186,872 2,253,000 -1,066,128 52.68%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
1700 · Interest 3,470 7,500 -4,030 46.26% Reflects interest earnings thru 2Q *
3600 · Construction New Services 2,883 5,000 -2,117 57.66%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 0 2,000 -2,000 0.0%


4032 · Rent 55,733 75,400 -19,667 73.92%
 In the 1Q, Crystal Communications paid past 
amounts owed in addition to current rent.  


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 0 2,500 -2,500 0.0%  


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,073 1,000 1,073 207.32%
In the 1Q, surplus bond refinancing funds totalling 
$2057.91 were placed here.


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 64,159 93,400 -29,241 68.69%


Total Income 1,251,031 2,346,400 -1,095,369 53.32%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages
341,880 693,626 -351,746 49.29%


 


5912 · Overtime 15,916 30,772 -14,856 51.72%  


5916 · On-Call Pay 14,589 33,090 -18,501 44.09%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 18,443 37,100 -18,657 49.71%  


Total Salary 390,828 794,588 -403,760 49.19%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies p -1,642 -1,642 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 63,408 115,563 -52,155 54.87%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 5,273 14,021 -8,748 37.61%


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 72,053 143,762 -71,709 50.12% In the 1Q, expenses reflect payment thru October.


5931 · Retiree Health 1,380 17,324 -15,944 7.97%  


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 21,146 25,746 -4,600 82.13%
In the 1Q, expenses include pymt for FY 2012-13 
Audit; in the 2Q, worker's comp was paid for the 
remainder of the year. *


Total Benefits 161,619 316,416 -154,797 51.08%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 552,447 1,111,004 -558,557 49.73%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 891 1,800 -909 49.52%
6040-C · Cell Phones 1,234 2,900 -1,666 42.54%


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2013-14 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2013 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 5







FY 2013-14 
Actual


2013-14 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2013-14 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2013 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6040-P · Pagers & Radios 173 850 -677 20.38%
6040-T · Telephones 9,601 16,500 -6,899 58.19%


Total Communications 11,899 22,050 -10,151 53.96%


Insurances


6101 · Gen. Liability 25,412 21,000 4,412 121.01% (Paid for the year)


6102 · Auto/Equipment 5,170 14,000 -8,830 36.93%
Total Insurances 30,582 35,000 -4,418 87.38%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 3,365 16,000 -12,635 21.03%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 4,014 4,600 -586 87.27%
In the 2Q, the answering service was paid for 
the year.  Also, the annual phone maintenance 
contract was paid ($1450) with a fee that 
almost doubled compared to past years.


*
Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 7,380 20,600 -13,220 35.82%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 4,298 7,850 -3,552 54.76%


6100 · SCADA system 475 5,000 -4,525 9.5%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 12,692 52,000 -39,308 24.41%  


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 25,070 45,000 -19,930 55.71%  


6143 · Generator Maintenance 2,378 3,200 -822 74.3%
In the 2Q, $2378 in unbudgeted maintenance 
was paid for repair of the office generator, all to 
be reimbursed by Ferrellgas *


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 44,913 113,050 -68,137 39.73%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 5,635 9,020 -3,385 62.47%  


6303 · Claims
7,586 1,500 6,086 505.73%


In the 2Q, $7586 claim paid on behalf of 
MiCasita complex to repave parking lot after 
the Mill Street Emergency leak. *


6593 · Governmental Fees 22,707 20,650 2,057 109.96%
1Q expense includes water system fees, paid twice 
yearly but higher than budgeted this year, and annual 
LAFCO costs.   


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 35,928 31,170 4,758 115.27%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage
7,086 16,000 -8,914 44.29%


 


6430 · Printing Expense 2,975 8,450 -5,475 35.21%  


6461 · Office Supplies 2,128 4,000 -1,872 53.21%  


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 718 700 18 102.6%


6890 · Computers/Software 3,510 2,800 710 125.37%


In the 2Q, $599.80 in unbudgeted expense to 
renew District's domain name for the next 20 
years.  Also $564.44 for unbudgeted purchase 
of backup batteries for the computer and 
phone server due to electrical outage that blew 
the existing batteries.


*
6579 · Furniture 147 500 -353 29.44%


Total Office Expense 16,565 32,450 -15,885 51.05%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 8,978 17,000 -8,022 52.81% In the 1Q, some chemicals were purchased for 
the year.


 Page 2 of 5







FY 2013-14 
Actual


2013-14 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2013-14 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2013 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6880 · Tools and Equipment
2,671 6,000 -3,329 44.52%


 
6881 · Safety Equipment 416 1,500 -1,084 27.73%


Total Operating Supplies 12,065 24,500 -12,435 49.25%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 1,494 3,400 -1,906 43.93%


6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 7,265 13,000 -5,735 55.89%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 2,245 3,300 -1,055 68.03%
1Q expense includes annual fee for labor 
negotiator  


6610 · Legal 8,932 28,000 -19,068 31.9%
 


6630 · Audit/Accounting 8,688 30,000 -21,312 28.96%  


Total Professional Services 28,624 77,700 -49,076 36.84%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,010 3,300 -2,290 30.61%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 15,750 27,000 -11,250 58.33% 1Q Bldg. rent paid thru October.


Total Rents & Leases 16,760 30,300 -13,540 55.31%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 396 4,150 -3,754 9.53%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 10,511 26,500 -15,990 39.66%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 2,869 6,400 -3,531 44.82%


Total Transportation & Travel 13,775 37,050 -23,275 37.18%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 106 1,500 -1,394 7.07%


6021.3 · T-shirts 1,302 1,200 102 108.46% 1Q expense includes T-shirts, purchased once yearly


6021.4 · Jackets 0 360 -360 0.0%
Total Uniforms 1,408 3,060 -1,652 46.0%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 55,736 90,000 -34,264 61.93%  


7321 · Propane 909 4,000 -3,091 22.72%  


Total Utilities 56,645 94,000 -37,355 60.26%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 276,544 520,930 -244,386 53.09%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 828,990 1,631,934 -802,944 50.8%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 4,289 21,000 -16,711 20.42%
In the 1Q, $4,289 was paid for unbudgeted roof at 
MRTP.  


8511.2 - Leasehold Improvements 1,714  0 1,714 100.0%
In the 1Q, $1714 was paid for unbudgeted parking lot 
lighting.


8517 · Field/office equipment 0 1,000 -1,000 0.0%  


8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 0.0%  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 6,003 22,000 -15,997 27.29%


Total Expense 834,993 1,653,934 -818,941 50.49%


Net Ordinary Income 416,038 692,466 -276,428 60.08%


Other Income/Expense


 Page 3 of 5







FY 2013-14 
Actual


2013-14 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2013-14 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2013 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Other Expense
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 238,368 245,800 -7,432 96.98%
In the 1Q, $238,368 was transferred to CIRF for FY 
2012-13.


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 147,466 390,000 -242,534 37.81%
In the 1Q, $147,466 was transferred to conform to 
FYE 2013 policy reserve levels.


8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 385,834 675,800 -289,966 57.09%


 Page 4 of 5







Water Sales


Base Current CDR


Oct $120,214.89 $79,799.60 $21,865.58


Nov $105,494.33 $44,382.70 $19,278.19


Dec $119,855.42 $51,917.20 $21,799.79


TOTAL $345,564.64 $176,099.50 $62,943.56


July $105,543.52 $62,759.60
August $119,815.28 $71,367.00
Sept $105,351.55 $60,696.35


$330,710.35 $194,822.95


$676,274.99 $370,922.45





		Sheet1

		Water Sales breakdown






 Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District


FY 2013-14 Capital Program Budget Variances as of December 31, 2013 (50%)


FY 13-14
ACTUAL 


(2Q)
FY 13-14
BUDGET


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 4,976 27,000 -22,024 18.4%


Annual Assessment (County) 389,712 710,000 -320,288 54.9%


Prior Year Assessment 16,916 40,000 -23,084 42.3%


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 245,800 -245,800 0.0%


Interest 9,502 25,000 -15,498 38.0%


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 390,000 -390,000 0.0%


0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


0 1,525,000 -1,525,000 0.0%


TOTAL REVENUE 421,107 2,987,800 -2,566,693 14.1%


EXPENSES   


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 34,872 687,000 -652,128 5.1% 1st Payment made, reduced to $72,495


Cap One Revenue Bond 447,993 0 447,993 NA


Refinancing, 1st Payment made, total for year
will be $583,947


Total Bond Payments 482,865 687,000 -204,135 70.3%


Sum of two prior rows and shows the impact of 
the refinancing; revised total of $656,442 for the 
year.


State Loan Payments 85,086 170,300 -85,214 50.0% 1st Payment made


Private Placement Loan 117,006 234,014 -117,008 50.0% 1st Payment made


Total Debt Payments 684,957 1,091,314 -406,357 62.8% Sum of all debt payments


2014 CIP 555,359 974,999 -419,640 57.0% Design: $138,036; Constr $835.964


2014 Mill Street Emergency 7,668 0 7,668


Haven't been billed by Piazza yet - contract 
amount is $39,289


2015 CIP 6,468 700,000 -693,532 0.9%


In-House Construction Projects 9,769 25,000 -15,231 39.1%


TOTAL EXPENSES 1,264,221 2,791,313 -1,527,092 45.3%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -843,114  196,487 -1,039,601 -429.1%


Funds from Reserves


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations





		Table 2. FY14Q2






FY 13-14
Actual 2Q


Operating Balance 200,000 200,000 -             
Budget Reserve (10% of Operating Exp) 163,194 163,194 -             
Economic Reserve (15% of Operating Exp) 244,790 244,790 -             


Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 272,829 272,829 -               
Revise because of 
lowered debt obligation?


Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 -             
Total District Policy 1,130,813 1,130,813 -             
TOTAL Reserves EOY 3,699,866 2,565,728 1,134,138  


Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,569,053 1,434,915 1,134,138
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF 2,564,524  1,694,137 870,387
OPERATING RESERVE 264,526     407,984   -143,458
OPERATIONS 634,629     200,000   434,629
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 100,337     102,757   -2,420
BUILDING 135,850     160,850   -25,000


3,699,866 2,565,728 1,134,138


DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 
District Policy Reserves


Total Funds Available 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (2Q) 13-14 Budget
Difference 


Actual-FY14 Comments





		Table 3






 


County Balances FY 2013-14
(from "Trial Balance by Project" Report (FAMIS 017))


$630,624.13 $135,850.00 $396,970.00 $689,303.42 $113,106.20 $0.00 $2,232,622.92 $ 24,957.13 $24,750.00 $148,554.92 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,543,358.58


 (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)


NAME


Operations Bldg Fund Reserves Federal Loan 
(GO Bonds)


In-house 
Construction


Federal 
Construction


Capital 
Improvement 


Revenue


State Loan 
#58330


State Loan 
#58830 
Reserve


State Loan 
58340


State Loan 
58340 Reserve


Private 
Placement 
Funding


INDEX 776013 776021 776039 776203 776211 776302 776401 776500 776518 776609 776617 776708


PROJECT 001 002 003 200 210 300 400 500 510 600 610 700
FP1-Jul $630,624.13 $135,850.00 $396,970.00 $689,303.42 $110,106.66 $0.00 $2,028,590.20 $24,957.13 $24,750.00 $148,554.92 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,336,326.32


FP2-Aug $332,358.13 $135,850.00 $264,526.00 $689,303.42 $107,091.69 $0.00 $2,129,848.47 $24,957.13 $24,750.00 $148,554.92 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,003,859.62


FP3-Sept $402,790.13 $135,850.00 $264,526.00 $654,431.25 $103,980.35 $0.00 $2,024,329.80 $13,180.16 $24,750.00 $75,245.91 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,845,703.46


FP4-Oct $484,629.07 $135,850.00 $264,526.00 $36,217.50 $103,980.35 $0.00 $2,463,401.26 $13,180.16 $24,750.00 $75,245.91 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,748,400.11


FP5-Nov $574,629.07 $135,850.00 $264,526.00 $36,217.50 $100,755.32 $0.00 $2,355,674.18 $13,180.16 $24,750.00 $75,245.91 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,727,448.00


FP6-Dec $634,629.07 $135,850.00 $264,526.00 $36,217.50 $100,337.47 $0.00 $2,564,523.60 $13,180.16 $24,750.00 $75,245.91 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,995,879.57


FP7-Jan $0.00


FP8-Feb $0.00


FP9-Mar $0.00


FP10-Apr $0.00


FP11-May $0.00


FP12-Jun $0.00


FP 13 
(FINAL)


$0.00


            
Balance does not 


reflect June 
construction checks


$0.00


Beginning balances per FAMIS:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from GL101 until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


 





		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 6, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2014-2015 WATER RATE INCREASE DISCUSSION 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on financial modeling results 
looking at effects of different rate increase scenarios on District budgets.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Budget process was discussed at the January meeting and according to our 
schedule, the draft Budget will be presented at the March 6 Board meeting (Table 1).  
Staff is currently developing the Budget and the ad hoc Budget Committee has met 
once on January 22.   
 
At the ad hoc Budget Committee meeting we discussed general issues affecting the 
FY 2014-2015 Budget.  The major issue is whether we should have a rate increase 
for this coming year and we discussed this in detail.  FY 15 would be the 4th year of a 
9-year plan to increase the District’s water rates by 3% annually with the goal of 
developing sustainable capital funding.  In this past year the District refinanced its 
General Obligation Bonds saving approximately $45,000 per year for the next 19 
years.  The impact on District finances is comparable to a 2% rate increase and the 
Board may want to consider skipping a year of the rate increase plan.   
 
The first item we discussed at the Budget Committee meeting was historical 
budgeting versus actual spending.  Figure 1 shows this comparison from FY 09 to the 
present for major revenue and expense categories.  What this shows is no real 
trends other than our budgeting and actual spending mirror each other.  FY11 shows 
a substantial increase of actual salaries and benefits over budgeted – that was a one 
time expense to pay off the CalPERS side fund that came up late in the fiscal year.  
Otherwise all years are very close – our spending matches our budgets.   
 
Figure 2 shows the effects of rate increases based on the financial planning model.  
This model includes the approved Capital Improvement Program and assumes 
$900,000 capital programs in the out years where included.  It shows that a 3% 
increase meets the goal of meeting the District’s Reserve Policy.  Skipping a year 
does not, but the shortfall in FY20 is small and made up in one year.   
 
At the January Board meeting we were asked what type of rate increases would be 
required to have funding for a CIP in all years of the planning period.  The financial 
model shows that that can be accomplished by increasing rates by 5.5% this coming 
year and following up with 4% increases in following years.  This approach would 







FY 2014-2015 RATE INCREASE DISCUSSION 2 
February 6, 2014 
 


 


allow the addition of $900,000 CIP’s in FY18 and FY21 which are skipped in the base 
model.   
 
We have discussed raising the rates to bring funding for capital projects to a 
sustainable level and have used a target of $500,000 as that level.  In the past year 
we have changed our metric to Net Capital Funding from Net Operating Revenues to 
account for savings accrued from refinancing District debt.  Figure 3 shows a 
comparison of Net Capital Funding and Net Operating Revenues and shows that for 
3% rate increase scenarios, these metrics are roughly similar.  The chart goes on to 
show the results Net Capital Funding for skipping the FY15 rate increase and for the 
5.5% and 4% increases to avoid skipping years of capital projects.   
 
I also used the model show what happens with keeping Net Capital Funding near 
$500,000 – the original target – and how to do that.  In this scenario, the 3% rate 
increase approach is followed but rate increases do not happen when Net Capital 
Funding is projected above $500,000 without the rate increase.  This allows no rate 
increase in FY19, FY21, and FY22 (the end of the planning period) and is shown on 
Figure 3. Also in FY22 the State Loans end which adds to Net Capital Funding.  Going 
back to Figure 2, following that scenario allows a capital funding program identical to 
that of the 3% increase.   
 
These analyses show the effects of rate increases in a limited number of scenarios – 
many more are possible.  Skipping a rate increase this coming year would not ruin 
the District’s CIP program – the model shows dipping into Policy Reserves but 
coming out quickly.  The analyses show that building sustainable funding now allows 
skipping rate increases in the future.   
 
 


Table 1.  FY 2014-2015 Budget Preparation  
Review Capital Improvement Program  December 5, 2013 


Budget Committee meetings February/March 
2014 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action, 
Including Direction on Water Rates 


March 6, 2014 


Prop 218 Mailing for Water Rate Increase, if 
necessary 


March 17, 2014 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April 2, 2014 


Approve Budget 
 Prop 218 Public Hearing on Rates, if 


necessary


May 1, 2014 







FY 2014-2015 RATE INCREASE DISCUSSION 3 
February 6, 2014 
 


 


Figure 1.  Actual Revenues and Expenses (2014 Actuals are projected)


-


500,000


1,000,000


1,500,000


2,000,000


2,500,000


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014


Actual Operating Revenues


Actual Salaries and Benefits


Actual Services and Supplies


Budgeted Operating Revenue


Budgeted S&B


Budgeted S&S


Figure 2. Estim ated Reserves Above Policy w ith  Refinancing Completed, Assumes Annual 3%  
Rate Increase


-$500,000


$0


$500,000


$1,000,000


$1,500,000


$2,000,000


$2,500,000


FY13
Actual


FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22


R
e


se
rv


es
 A


b
o


v
e 


P
o


li
cy


3% Increase


Skip FY15 R ate Incr


Keep ab Reserve Policy


Sustainable Cap Funding (500K)


 







FY 2014-2015 RATE INCREASE DISCUSSION 4 
February 6, 2014 
 


 


Figure 3. Comparison of Net Operating Revenue and Net Capital Funding with 3% Rate 
Increases and Other Scenarios


$0


$250,000


$500,000


$750,000


$1,000,000


$1,250,000


FY13
Actual


FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22


R
e


s
er


v
e


s 
A


b
o


v
e


 P
o


li
c


y


Net Rev 3%


Net Cap Funding 3%


Net Cap Funding Skip FY15


Keep Above Reserve Policy


Sustainable Funding (3%,500K)


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Meeting Date: February 6, 2014 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 6, 2014  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in December was 16,316 units (37.5 AF, 


Monte Rio cycle) and production was 59.4 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales was very 
similar and production was a bit higher (37.3 AF and 57.7 AF, respectively).  The water 
lost situation between the Guerneville and Monte Rio is staying the same as shown in 
Figure 1 – Guerneville with losses above 30% and Monte Rio at about 14%.  We are 
planning to switch our billing to completely system based – one month will be completely 
Guerneville and the other will be solely Monte Rio.  That will make our billing unbalanced, 
but will give us better data for tracking the water loss situation.            


 
3. Leaks:  In December we had 14 total leaks and spent 93 man-hours on them.   Those are 


more leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and compared to December one 
year ago (13 leaks, 61.3 man-hours).  Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately 
with a total breaks line as well.   


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall (Drought): Still little rain; the line remains below 1977, the driest 


year on record, with almost no rain in January at the Guerneville rain gage.  The drought 
will remain a major news subject until we get a few storms – the California Governor has 
declared a drought and we have received notice that the State Water Resources Control 
Board may be providing direction on use of water rights.  The District has a water right in 
the Russian River for 1137 AF per year.  We are currently using about 837 AF on an annual 
moving average and that is 74% of our water right amount.  If we are ordered to reduce 
our water use, we don’t know whether that reduction will be directed at our water right or 
current use amount.  We intend to participate in any regional drought response – 
information provided by the Sonoma County Water Agency is on our website or provided by 
links on the website to the information.   A couple decent rain storms will soften the 
drought for this area; the rest of the State has a more serious situation.       


 
5. 2014 CIP/2015 CIP:   The 2014 CIP is near completion – the booster pump is operating 


and all services on Hidden Valley Road are switched over to the new system – this element 
is done except for road paving; the Guernewood Lane element is nearly done, except for 
the paving.  Design for the 2015 CIP (Old Monte Rio Road) is moving forward.             


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 5 
February 6, 2014 
 


6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   No toilet rebates were approved in January.  
The current Direct Install Program accounting numbers are as follows: 31 customers have 
had 49 direct install toilet installations completed, 3 customers have not acted after being 
notified they are approved for installation and 11 previously approved customers are on a 
wait list.   .                    


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were four in-house project reported for 


January.  Staff replaced 100 feet of 2 inch main and two services on Highway 116 (67.5 
hours, actually completed in December), 180 feet of main line and four services on Old 
Cazadero Road (100 hours), reinstalled the bollards for a flushout on Riverlands Road (5.75 
hours), and replaced a service line and relocated the meter box on Canyon 7 (13.5 hours).   


 
8. Russian River Biological Opinion Public Policy Facilitating (whew!) Committee:  


This group which consists of the government agencies involved in the Russian River 
Biological Opinion (Corps of Engineers, National Marine Fisheries, Sonoma County Water 
Agency, Mendocino County and Flood Control District, California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, and Northcoast Regional Water Quality Control Board) had their annual meeting on 
January 17.  The group congratulated each other for working so well together and 
presenters gave summaries of what has happened in the past year with emphasis on the 
Estuary Project and the Dry Creek Project.  The drought got some mention but nothing 
much specific.  Upcoming milestones outside this group announced at the meeting included 
a meeting at the Regional Water Qualify Control Board on the Russian River Pathogen 
TMDL on March 14 and release of the Fish Flow EIR at the end of the year.   


 
9. Monte Rio Triangle:  No movement on this - the agreement with the Torrs and the Monte 


Rio Chamber has been shared with them; at this time it appears to be acceptable and we 
are waiting on a lease agreement.   


   
10. Gantt Chart:   February in the Gantt Chart shows that 2014 CIP construction should be 


complete (in November) – it’s not, as discussed above, design of the 2015 CIP – that’s 
happening, and continuation of the 2014-2015 Budget process which is Item B on the   on 
the agenda for this meeting.   Also the red box for the Decision 1610 Revision EIR has been 
moved to the last column (December 2014?) as mentioned above.     


 
One item that is off in the distance but not too far off is renewal of the office lease – the  
lease expires July 31, 2014 and we have an opportunity to renew it for 3 more years 60 
days prior to that at the same rent plus annual CPI increases. 







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 5 
February 6, 2014 
 


Figure 1.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month Moving 
Averages, SSWD Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


Mar-
10


M
ay-
10


Jul-
10


Sep-
10


Nov-
10


Jan-
11


Mar-
11


M
ay-
11


Jul-
11


Sep-
11


Nov-
11


Jan-
12


Mar-
12


M
ay-
12


Jul-
12


Sep-
12


Nov-
12


Jan-
13


Mar-
13


M
ay-
13


Jul-
13


Sep-
13


Nov-
13


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 4 of 5 
February 6, 2014 
 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


O
cto


be
r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


c
ip


it
at


io
n


 (
in


)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


2013


Dryest (1977)


2014


-







 
Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 FY 15+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2013-14 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


2014-15 Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2014 CIP Design


        2014 CIP Award of Contract


        2014 CIP Construction Starts


        2015 CIP Design


        2015 CIP Award of Contract


        2015 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-14
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Table 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: February 6, 2014 



